MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXINGTON

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Urban County Council

FROM: Craig Cammack, Dep Dir of Communications & Community Outreach Liaison

CC: Tyler Scott, Chief of Staff

DATE: September 12, 2025

SUBJECT:  Purchase of Service Agreement — 2026 & 2027 Kentucky Veterans Hall of Fame
Ceremonies

Request

Request Council authorization to execute a Purchase of Service Agreement with the
Kentucky Veterans Hall of Fame to hold their 2026 and 2027 Induction Ceremonies in
Lexington. The term of this agreement starts on July 1, 2026 and lasts for a period of 24
months. LFUCG will provide a total of $30,000 in funding for the two years of events. In
the event of termination, a portion of compensation for services rendered is due to the
Foundation. Events typically include an induction announcement and parachute drop, as
well as induction dinner and induction ceremonies. LFUCG received sponsor recognition
and a table at the dinner.

There have been 27 Fayette County residents inducted into the Kentucky Veterans Hall
of Fame, and the organization has held their events in Lexington since 2018.

Reason for Request

The Kentucky Veterans Hall of Fame celebrates and honors veterans who have
continued to serve the public, once honorably leaving the military. It is important
Lexington continues to improve and showcase support of veterans, and being the home
of induction ceremonies helps in this endeavor.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is: $30,000
The cost for future FY is: N/A

Are the funds budgeted? The funds are budgeted.
Account number: 1101-133003-0001-71299

File Number: 0906-25

Director/Commissioner: Tyler Scott, Chief of Staff
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